Memo FIAS

District 204

To: Board of Education

From: Amanda Herrera-Ford, Director of Human Resources
Date: April 15, 2025

Re: Professional — Employment Recommendations

a. Quetzalli Jacobo, Bilingual Social Worker, West Campus, effective August 15, 2025,
Step C-1 $67,187; due to New Position

b. Gabrielle Garrett, PPS Coordinator, West Campus, effective July 1, 2025, Salary
$118,500; due to change of status of Julie Adelmann

c. Elise Arriaga, Math Teacher, Central Campus, effective August 15, 2025, Step A-1
$53,621; due to change of status of Lizbeth Perez

d. Raul Munoz, Bilingual Math Teacher, Central Campus, effective August 15, 2025, Step
C-1 $67,187; due to change of status of Laura Flaherty

e. Barbara Burns, School Psychologist, Pathways Campus, effective August 15, 2025, Step
F-9 $83,128; due to retirement of Alexandria Fotopoulos

f. Sheleah Blissett, Director of Special Services, District, effective July 1, 2025, Salary
$150,000; due to change of status of Jamila Cage

*Approval of employment recommendations are subject to acceptance of the results of a
Background Investigation and receipt of certificates or licenses required for the position as
agreed with the applicant
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